

EXHIBIT K TO MARANA RESOLUTION No. 2019-032

Town of Marana Amendments to the 2018 International Swimming Pool and Spa Code

Section 101.1 Title. REVISE section by inserting Town of Marana

Section 103.4 Liability. REVISE section by **DELETING** board of appeals and **REPLACING** it with Board of Adjustment

Section 105.6.2 Fee schedule. **DELETE** section in its entirety and **REPLACE** with “The fees for work shall be in accordance with the Town of Marana Fee Schedule.”

105.6.3 Fee refunds. REVISE by **INSERTING** 80 in both blanks that state “SPECIFY PERCENTAGE”.

Section 107.4 Violation penalties. REVISE section as follows with **DELETIONS** shown with ~~strikeouts~~ and **ADDITIONS** shown with double underlining:

Any person who shall violate a provision of this code or shall fail to comply with any of the requirements thereof or who shall erect, install, alter or repair a pool or spa in violation of the *approved* construction documents or directive of the code official, or of a permit or certificate issued under the provisions of this code, shall be ~~in violation~~ guilty of a **[SPECIFY OFFENSE]**, punishable by a fine of not more than **[AMOUNT]** dollars or by imprisonment not exceeding **[NUMBER OF DAYS]**, or both such fine and imprisonment. Each day that a violation continues after due notice has been served shall be deemed a separate offense. Violation penalties are set forth in Marana Town Code Title 7, section 7-1-5.

Section 107.5 Stop work orders. REVISE section as follows with **DELETIONS** shown with ~~strikeouts~~ and **ADDITIONS** shown with double underlining:

Upon notice from the *code official*, work on any system that is being performed contrary to the provisions of this code or in a dangerous or unsafe manner shall immediately cease. Such notice shall be in writing and shall be given to the owner of the property, or to the owner’s authorized agent, or to the person performing the work. The notice shall state the conditions under which work is authorized to resume. Where an emergency exists, the code official shall not be required to give a written notice prior to stopping the work. Any person who shall continue any work on the system after having been served with a stop work order, except such work as that person is directed to perform to remove a violation or unsafe condition, shall be ~~in violation~~ liable for a fine of not less than **[AMOUNT]** dollars or more than **[AMOUNT]** dollars. Violation penalties are set forth in Marana Town Code Title 7, section 7-1-5.

Section 108 MEANS OF APPEAL. **DELETE** subsections 108.1 through 108.7 and **REPLACE** with “The means of appeal are set forth in Marana Town Code Title 7, section 7-1-6.”

301.1 Scope. REVISE section as follows with **DELETIONS** shown with ~~strikeouts~~: The provisions of this chapter shall govern the general design and construction of ~~public and residential~~ pools and spas and related piping, equipment, and materials. ~~Provisions that are unique to a specific type of pool or spa are located in Chapters 4 through 10.~~

Section 301.1.1 Applications of Chapters 4 through 10. REVISE by **REPLACING** every 4 with a 7.

Section 305.2.1 Barrier height and clearances. REVISE item 1 as follows with **DELETIONS** shown with ~~strikeouts~~ and **ADDITIONS** shown with double underlining: Barrier heights and clearances shall be in accordance with all of the following:

1. The top of the barrier shall be not less than 60 ~~48~~ inches (1524 ~~1219~~ mm) above grade where measured on the side of the barrier that faces away from the pool or spa. Such height shall exist around the entire perimeter of the barrier and for a distance of 3 feet (914 mm) measured horizontally from the outside of the required barrier.

Chapter 4, DELETE in its entirety and reference the **ARIZONA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, TITLE 18, CHAPTER 5, ARTICLE 2.** as applicable.

Chapter 5, DELETE in its entirety and reference the **ARIZONA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, TITLE 18, CHAPTER 5, ARTICLE 2.** as applicable.

Chapter 6, DELETE in its entirety and reference the **ARIZONA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, TITLE 18, CHAPTER 5, ARTICLE 2.** as applicable.